



Dr. Ratanlal Godaraa



Vice Chancellor,
VMOU Kota, Rajasthan

Jaipur,
Rajasthan, India



Personal info

Birth Date
01 May 1956

Nationality
Indian

Present Position
Vice Chancellor,
VMOU Kota, Rajasthan

Contact info

Phone
+91-9558095921

Skype
live: rlgodara2013

Email
rlgodara2013@gmail.com

Website
<https://www.vmou.ac.in/vc>

Language

English

Hindi



NAAC Accreditation: A

HN Gujarat State Government University, while serving as Vice Chancellor.

About me

Ratanlal Godaraa awarded Emeritus fellowship by University Grant Commission (UGC) New Delhi. He is an active expert of several UGC/ AICTE/ ICSSR/ NAAC/ CEC and other committees as an expert.

41

Journals and conferences

9

Books

33

Ph.D. & M.Phil. Guided

Education

- 1977 ● University of Rajasthan Jaipur B. Com.
- 1979 ● University of Rajasthan Jaipur M. Com.
- 1981 ● University of Rajasthan Jaipur M. Phil.
- 1986 ● University of Rajasthan Jaipur Ph.D.

Experience

- **Vice-Chancellor:** Vardhman Mahaveer Open University, Kota (Rajasthan), (22nd August, 2019–till date).
- **Emeritus Professor:** Department of Economic Administration & Financial Management, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (2017–2019).
- **Former Vice-Chancellor:** Hemchandrachary North, Gujarat State Govt. University Patan Gujarat (15th Sept. 2001 to 30th April, 2016).
- **Professor:** Department of Economic Administration & Financial Management University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (15th Sept. 2001 to 30th April, 2016).
- **Associate Professor:** Department of Economic Administration & Financial Management, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (1993–2001).
- **Senior Assistant Professor:** Department of Economic Administration & Financial Management University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (1988–1993).
- **Assistant Professor,** Department of Economic Administration & Financial Management University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (1980–1988).

Awards

- **First Class & Governor Scout:** Awarded by the Governor of Rajasthan, 1971.
- Awarded **UGC Major Research Project** entitled "Teaching in Business School in India and USA: Imperatives for quality and effectiveness", 2009.
- **Shiksha Ratan Samman:** Outstanding performance in academic & other Co-Curricular activities, 2012.
- **Hony. Colonel NCC Army wing:** As Vice-Chancellor for outstanding performance in academic & other Co-Curricular activities, honored by the President of India & DG NCC army head quarter Delhi, 2015.
- **5th International Education Excellent Awards 2020:** On the basis of outstanding performance and excellent contribution to the Education Sector. The Honour has been awarded by Hon'ble Dr. Malcom Johnson, Deputy Secretary General International Telecommunication Union (ITU) A UN Body, Geneva, Switzerland.

Skills

Leadership & Integrity



Accountability & Transparency



Excellence



Autonomy and Teamwork



Teaching & Research

